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Re: Gifting

Mr. Fenstermacher,

I am entitled to my gift money to spend as | want and it has always been that way with
Mother's gift money. | have made that point clear to you several times. You have no right to
control my life and my Mother's gift money to me. You have wasted vast amounts of my
Mother's money on that pig pen she has been forced to live in at $90,000 a year, to her
guardians and their lawyers without hesitation for their fake lawyer billing hours, while they
have totally ignored Mother's health, welfare and their obigations to her under Title 20
section 5521.

You have ignored what my mother said she wanted in writing as far as me living in
the house free. | even agreed to pay the court established cost of operating the house at
$16,500 a year, but you have ignored her wishes.. | have found, for 2 years, many other
places that were much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper than the pig pen she has lived
in for 2 years at $90,000. That is your job, as guardian of estate for over a year, to oversee
and protect Mother's assets, which you have not done. You admitted in court about 6
months ago, you had not seen or talked to Mother for 2.5 years. How can you ighore your
obligations and requirements as her lawyer and guardian of estate and make decisions for
her without asking Mother, your client under Title 20 section 5521 what she wants? You
signed off to have me evicted and sell the house just for more money for the guardians,
their lawyers and jaskowiak to waste with made up, fake billing hours. That is financial
exploitation of the elderly and a crime. Do you know anything about this matter or only
what the others in the Racket have told you, including my sister.

There is no reason that | cannot have my yearly gift money now. The last time you
sent it was in November 2022 for my birthday and it was for the full year. The new gift limit
is $16,000. | said since you will be ignoring what mother wants and is legally entitled to
make decisions about, if you are going to evict me, then | will need $24,000 a year to live. At
this point, since you are not going to protect my Mother's assets from this guardianship
fraud, | do not expect those vultures of guardians, their lawyers and jaskowiak to leave
anything as my inheritance, But, | am sure you have made sure my sister has been taken

care of in some way.

https://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CUS—-9/NaXmOKi—9?mail 113



12/14/24, 6:57 PM tormilinheri925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Why has my sister, despite my 4 emails to Camp and to my sister, allowed my Mother
to have $90,000 wasted on a tiny room per year when | have found beautiful places for 50%
less and she has also allowed the massive waste of fake lawyer billing hours of hundreds of
thousands of dollars so far? When Mother dies, 50% of all the money wasted by guatdians,
their lawyers and jaskowiak would have been hers and the other 50% mine. | am fighting to
stop the waste. Why is she allowing it to continue, unless she is getting money from them
and you know about it?

| had found 4 places to live and those people called you to verify that they will be paid.
You never returned their calls and | did not get those places. In about 3 weeks, | will be out,
living in my car. Do you intend to do your duties as Mother's lawyer and guardian of estate
and fulfil her authority she has in title 20 section 55217 | also told you | have not trusted you
for years because of how you tried to get my sister's legal bills paid for by Mother without
asking Mother and trying to put my sister in total control of my mothet's vast assets without
ever discussing it with Mother in that Delegate Authority. | refused to sin it. Thay is why
several years ago, after a major law firm found problems with your documents, mother
wanted a new lawyer she can trust. | have told you | do not want you as my trust lawyer.

Send my $24,000 to live, as you have given the guardians,their lawyers and jaskowiak
much more than that without hesitation.

arthur herring ill

Jul 29, 2023, 11:45 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:
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jane herring requests

Mr. Fenstermacher,

In case you forgot what the law is and what my Mother wants for me, | have attached
those documents. | expect you to follow the law and your client's wishes. So far, you have
ignored both. You have also ignored basic contract law by paying people who were not
agreed to be pay from my mother's assets.

Rev. Arthur herring IH

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Money Mother wants me to have

Mr. Fenstermacher,

For 8 years, before Mother was kidnapped by your “client", Ms. herring, and Logie
who you dealt with {jsh) often and who you and her tried on several attempts to steal
Mother's money away from Mother, (without her knowledge or permission) by using
Mother's investment company, Raymond James, Mother gave us the same amount
($14,000) to cover birthday, Easter and Christmas. Mother NEVER made any conditions on
the money she gave us. For the past 2 years YOU DID NOT do so. Now, suddenly YOU,
without asking your client, are changing the rules because Mother fired you several years
ago because she saw how you were trying to steal money from her . She fired you and
wanted a new lawyer also because two other law firms found problems with your
documents involving her and me.

You are bound to do what Mother wants (see attache) as her guardian of her estate as |
have attached in your emails many times. You have also been her trust lawer for 21 years.
You admitted in court about 6 months ago you have not seen or spoken to her for 2.5 years.
You have given hundreds of thousands of dollars away to a low rated nursing home when
there is NO reason for Mother to be there. { am constantly finding much bigger, much nicer
and much cheaper places for Mother. That is something YOU should be doing to protect
Mother's assets and my future inheritance that you (unfortuneately) are in charge of. You
are also giving away hundreds of thousands of dollars to Mother's guardian of person, pam

blumer, who hired her husband bill and then he hired many lawyers from his law firm. pam
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blumer also hired a "care manager", Klock, who has a long history of stealing and over
drugging her clients. They were hired by pam blumer without ever getting the court's
permission to do so. Any expenses blumer occured as a business , except her hour rate, are
HER responsibility, not Mother's. That is basic contract law. You are giving Mother's money
away to the Racket for any amount they wanted by their invoices of fraud. Mother's funds
are being stolen by the Racket in several ways that | have pointed out to you, but you
refuse to stop it. You still have not, to my knowledge, talked or seen my Mother since the
your court appearance about 6 months ago.

You signed off to have me evicted, against what my Mother wanted (see attached) way
before the psychologist, using fake “evaluations” claimed Mother was "incapacitated. By
your actions, all of Mother's much loved possessions will be trashed. Why? is she just
supposed to either sleep in a chair, in bed or stair at the walls until she dies with nothing of
hers to ever see? My sister has refused to let Mother have a phone to call her friends, not
allowed outside into society, no access to reading materials, no visitors (including ministers),
Mather does not look at TV because there are none of her channels she used to watch, not
allowed food that | used to give her as snacks, etc. The flowers, gifts, news papers and
magazines and letters | would write to her, my sister has told the staff to throw them out.
Why? because she hates her mother. Look at what my sister has done to her and put her
through. That is elder abuse and financial exploitation of the elderly. all major crimes.

Many times, | have offered to pay the yearly operating costs of the house {court
established at $16,500 a year, Manatawny Manor $90,000 a year) since the beginning, but
you and the Racket, which has included my sister since the beginning, have refused. The
house only gets more valuable each vear. You want to sell it only because money is being
needed to refill the Racket's pot.

Do you know anything about this case? Jaskowiak, Mother's lawyer picked by
weilheimer, never brought in anyone in court during my sister's fake petition hearing that
Mother dealt with every year to prove Mother had no problems. They including medical
doctors, investment people, tax people, etc. Jaskowiak refused to bring Mother into court to
speak for herself and weilheimer refused all supoenas to have her there. Those subpoenas
also included Mother's medical records from the hospital and from the pig pen she has
been for 2 years, in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived environment. You, as
her guardian, are obligated to know about what is going on with your client's life, health
and welfare. | want to know because she is my Mother

You are refusing to give me the money, as Mother wants me to have, for birthday,
Easter and Christmas every vear for 8 vears and for 2 years by you to live. You have NO right
or authority to tell me how to spend that money. | am NOT asking for rent to be paid on top
of that. As you know, you will be giving the same amount to my sister, if you have not
already done so without my knowledge. But, you give her money to people that have been
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lying just to make money for themselves using that made up "incapacitation” as their bank
account. WTF?
You are just a common crook like my sister, weilheimer and the Racket are. You have

NO justification to deny me what my Mother wants me to have to LIVE, not to buy a new
car or a trip. You have refused to see her to see how the the guardian, blumer and my sister,
have forced my Mother to live for 2 years when there is still NO reason that Mother cannot
live at home happy and healthy. Mother does not have "guardians”, she has owners who
use her like she was only a bank with a bank account with their name on it.

FY1, Weilheimer had my email blocked to ali county departments (politicians, DA, etc)
for the past 1.5 months and blocked my access to my docket documents for the past 2.5
months as retaliation for me exposing the guardianship scam that she seems to be in
charge of, along with Jaskowiak. How many other people are and have been victims of their
scam?

The new limit for gift money by the government is $16,000. | asked you for $24,000
since it will be much more expensive living without the benefit of the house that Mother
was so kind to let me live in and had asked me to move in over a year before my sister and
logie kidnapped her. There was no court order by Weilheimer to kidnap Mother and no one
has admitted as to who ordered it and why. Mother only had a little forgetfulines and a little
instant recall issue. Mother was NEVER accused of any mental or behavior problem by
anyone that made her a threat to herself or anyone. There is NO reason for Mother to
basically be "institutionized as she has been forced to live for 2 years, WITH the FULL
blessing of her daughter. Mother's forced living is inhumane and barbaric. Mother just
turned 98. Will she be allowed to make it to 99, without being MORE drugged and heing
totally broke because of your gross incompetance, corruption and malpractice?

Rantings? NO. Only the facts! Do your duty as her guardian of estate and protect my
mother from the Racket's guardianship scam on my Mother.

Arthur Herring 1ll.

Jul 30, 2023, 17:49 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:
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gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| forgot to mention in my email this morning to you, that | had found 4 places to live,
but as 1 told you before, you never called them back to verify | would pay the rent. They
gave those places to someone else. There are not many places to live as a decent rate. The
way you are giving money away to the Racket, | will not have any inheritance, but the
guardians (including you), their lawyers, jaskowaik and care manager klock will all get their
share of Mother's money before you let it totally be drained by them. Then, what happens
to Mother and where does she live? Maybe some ghetto boarding house in N. Philadelphia?
A person who has (had) a $500,000 house, valuable possessions and about $1.8 million with
Raymond James before this guardianship scam was started by my sister and you?

Also, as you know, because of the lies that blumer and Logie claimed against me that
the never named and never put into any of the "staff's" had been saying for 1.5 years that
after my phone calis and visits with Mother, she was always "agitated". But, none of them
ever asked my Mother if that was true. Why? Alos, Mother never refused my visits or phone
calls because | was basically the only one who would always see her and and we always had
a nice lunch during my visit. Last November, without any trial to prove my innocence, as in
U.S law says a personson is innocent until proven guilty in a court of law and a person has
the right to face their accusers, blumer stated if | want to see my Mother any more for my 1
hour visit 3 x a week, | had to pay a "monitor” (her unemployed friend) $75 per visit. If | did
not, no visit. Weilheimer refused to let me know the last name of this "monitor" and what
her qualifications were to listen, make accurate notes, make accurate quotes, continue to
listen, etc. Why? The "monitor" was told by blumer just to write lies of what | said to later
reduce my visits, which they were in February from 3 a week to 2 paid visits a week and still
no phone calls. From the beginning of this scam , jaskowiak NEVER wanted me to have any
visits as retaliation for me exposing the scam and his involvement in it. Weilheimer last
month hired psychologist ledakis again to write another “evaluation” of Mother to see if she
would miss me if | was never there. Ledakis said she would not miss me so Weilheimer
reduced my paid visits to now only 2 paid visits a month. WTF? | wanted to use a cell phone
(free for me) to prove what | said. All of them refused. Cell phones do not lie, paid
"monitors” do and do what the Racket wants for money.
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About 4 months ago, | had no more money left to pay liars who were now going to
write more lies about me and | have severe restrictions what | can talk to my Mother about.
Now, Weilheimer forbids me in her order that | cannot even tell my Mother ANYTHING
about Mother's house and nothing about what she had, no pictures of her house, her
possessions, etc. WTF? Pure retaliation against me for exposing the her and the Rackets
guardianship scam AND trying to get me to violate one of her orders so she can charge me
contempt (actually she has jaskowiak do that) and put me into prison for a third time, again
using the court as a weapon and for jaskowiak to make more money by charging me with
him making the charge, as he has done twice before. | have spent all of my savings on
lawyer fees, gas to visit my Mother 3x a week for about 1.5 years, gifts, flowers newspapers,
etc. | have no more money to pay a lying spy to see Mother. | have not seen or talked to her
for about 4 months. | am not allowed to call her and cannot send letters because my sister
told the staff to throw them out.

Does my Mother think everyday that | do not love her nymore? Does she think that |
am to busy to drive there to see her? Does she cry every night thinking her son, who said he
loed her, now hates her? Does she get so upset that the staff drugs her to calm her down/

YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SCAM TO STILL GO ON TO MOTHER FOR OVER A
YEAR SINCE YOU HAVE BEEN HER GUARDIAN OF HER ESTATE.

YOU control where the money goes as guardian of her estate. You can stop their waste
of fraud and demand Mother either goes back home or to a much nicer, much bigger and
much cheaper place to live with some of her loved possessions before you have them all
trashed since she has NO room to put anything now in her tiny pig pen. She has no tables
and has to put things on the floor. YOU would know that if you had ever visited her.

My mother wants me to have my yearly gift money that she always gave me and the
other one for 8 years and YOU also save me (no strings attached for the past 2 years. You
have NO legal right to try to control my life in any way. YOU cannot even take care of my
mother's life, welfare and finances, even when | have pointed out many problems to you
affecting Mother.

“Rants"? No, more facts of problems that YOU should have known and fixed on a 98
year old woman..
arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1~ i Tue, Aug 1, 2023 » 09:13

money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

By now you saw the order by weilheimer that | can get money from my inheritance. |
need $26,000 each year, as my mother wants me to have and she would confirm it, IF YOU
EVER BOTHER TALKING AND SEEING HER AS HER GUARDIAN OF ESTATE. | need the money
now. | need you to call people back who have apartments for rent. You have refused to do
that MANY TIMES.

| want to know what you and the other crooks plan to do about my mother's loved
possessions? Are you/they going to bring her home to see her things to take before they
are trashed? If not, why not? Is your/crooks intentions just to let Mother stare at the blank
walls until she dies? If Mother does take anything, where is she going to put it? She has no
tables. She has had to put things on the floor for 2 years. The staff steals whatever they
want and claim she misplaced them. BS!

It is your duty and obligation as guardian of estate to watch how her money is being
wasted. You do not. | have found places, if for whatever reson why she has not been allowed
to live at home as Ledakis said she could, that are much bigger, much nicer and much
cheaper for 2 years. | am on welfare because | spent all of my money on lawyer fees and
other costs just to get Mother home to live happy and heaithy.

That is not my job to keep finding placs for Mtother to live. That was Logie's job and
yours for the past 15 months. You have not done so. Why is my sister happy to keep Mother
in that tiny pig pen and and not allowed in public for 2 years? Mother is not an animal! to be
locked in a cage. She is a human being at 98 and my Mother.

Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ W Wed, Aug 2, 2023 - 09:08

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

You got weilheimer's court order saying | could have money from my inheritance. When
are you going to ask my Mother what she WANTS under the law? See attached. | attached
pitures of her so you will know her when you see her.

Since you are selling her house, trashing her loved possessions of 98 years and refusing
her to live at home as ledakis said she could and with me there everything was fine, for no
reason, | will have to move out. As guardian of her estate for over a year, you have allowed
an enourmous amount of waste by blumer, her lawyers, jaskowiak, care manager klock and
their fake billing hours that | have told you about many times. You have allowed the massive
waste to Mother for her tiny pig pen at $30,000 a year, when she could be living at home
for the court accepted cost of only $16,500 a year. | have offered to pay that amount many
times in 2 years, but the goal of this Racket was to take my mother's money, evict me, take
or trash her loved possessions then sell the house to add more money to their pot to waste
on more made up billing hours. That is fraud. | have contacted Raymond James legi
department about this scam and you allowing this money to be wasted on this massive
guardianship fraud on Mother.

I have founf much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper places for Mother to live as a
compromise if the others refuse to let her come back to her home. No response from them
or you. Why?

| need $24,000 to live each year. Every year | fell lucky if that mother still has that
money left to me if her money has not been stolen by the Racket and | might never have
any inheritance that my parents wanted me to have. My Father did not work 7 days a week
just so some crooks, their lawyers and my sister wanted it for themselves. | constantly have
opposed weilheimers giving the money to those guardians, their lawyers, Jaskowiak.

| will not allow you to dictate to me how my money, from my Mother, will be spent as
vou have said vou will. | need the money now to live. Weilheimer ordered it.

Rev. Arthur herring i

I
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money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When will | get my gift money of $24,000 that weilheimer said | could have from my
inheritance so | can live? | want it before you give it and more away to the guardians, their
lawyers, jaskowiak and Klock?

Have any of you vultures thought about that person, you know, jane and if SHE will be
allowed to have anything of hers to have and look in her tiny room, if there is any space for
anything? Even if she is "allowed" to have something, just as many times before, the staff
goes into her room when she is in the TV room and steals what they want and claim she lost
it. | know that as a fact.

Rembember title 20 section 5521,

Rev. Arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomtinher1925@tutancta.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ a8 Sun, Aug 6, 2023 - 09:10

gift money

Mr. Fenstermcher,
When are you going to send my my gift money from Mother?
Rev. Arthur herring HI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Ronald Fenstermacher &8 Mon, Aug 7, 2023 - 10:43
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tomlinher{925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 ™ ## Sun, Aug 6, 2023 « 09:42

house sale

Mr. Fenstermacher,

What is the urgency of selling my mother's house whan she wants me to live there on a
signed and dated note BEFORE that quack psychologist, Ledakis, using his self admitted,
"evaluation" had no independent proof of accuracy. Also, because he admitted in court he
never audio or video records his “evaluation”, then his latest "report" of Mother AND all
reports he has made have no proof those reports apply to Mother. Just like the fake reports
about me by Blumer's hand picked "monitors” where | was never allowed to protect myself
from lies by using a simple and free cell phone.

Have you been getting the picture about this guardianship corruption scam | have
been exposing on Mother just for her money and her expensive house for the past 2 years?

If there is any doubt of what Mother wants, then why don't YOU go to her pig pen and
ask her? You are obligated by law as her guardian of estate to do so and do what she is
asking. | had always agreed to pay for the court accepted yearly costs of operatin the house
at $16,500. It is also in the record that | had agreed to move out if Mother was allowed to
live at home. As you know, her current pig pen is $90,000 a year and she has been forced to
live in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived environment for 2 years, no phone, no
visitors, not allowed into society, not allowed to go home to see her possessions, etc. Why?

Mother has NEVER been accused of having any mental iliness where she is a threat to
herself or others. There were NO examples in the petition or in court that Mother needed
any guardians. Her court appointed shister, jaskowiak, never brought in anyone, who
Mother dealt with during the year, to prove she did not need to be guardianized. That is
because Jaskowaik WANTED Mother to be guardianized for her money and the house for
the Racket.

How is Mother's past and current iivfng conditions there and under the control of
past and present guardians, their lawyers, care manager, jaskowiak and you, how isTHAT
treatment been any good for her physically, financially and cognitively?

Rev. Arthur Herring lil
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomiinher1925@tutanotacom +2 ¥ @ Tue, Aug B, 2023 - 0B:26

jane herring

Mr. Fenstermacher,
Since you do not like long, detailed emails pertaining to your client and my Mother, |
will make it easier for you.

1. Why do you insist on giving Mother's money away after | proved this guardianship on
her is only a scam by a corrupt judge, corrupt guardians and their corrupt lawyers who
are a Racket bleeding her for money when there is no law that says pam blumer
(guardian of person since May 2022) can hire all of those people, including her
husband, his law firma and Klock, care manager and who has a history of stealing and
over drugging her clients and bill Mother for them?

2. Mother was never accused of having any mental iliness or behavior that made her a
threat to herself or the public.

3. Why do you allow Mother to go from her large house to a very tiny room, kept in
solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment at $90,000 a vear for the past 2
years instead of one of many places | have found that are much bigger, much nicer
and much cheaper where she can have some of her possessions before they are
trashed by you when her house is sold instead of Mother living at home?

4. The court accepted operating cost of Mother's home is $16,500 a year. You control the
money for her and what will be mine as my trust lawyer when Mother dies. Mother
may need every dollar if she has a stroke or other problems. Why are you just giving
her money away for any bill the Racket sends you as | have pointed out?

| will expect answers. | made it simple for you to answer by the numbers. Read the
attachements.
Rev. Arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:fapp.futa.com/mailNJplCUS—9/NbKEB SB—97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
1o tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ o Tue Aug 8, 2023 - 10:39

mother

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Again, | will make it simple for you.

1. When was the last time you saw or talked to Mother and asked her what SHE wanted
under the law (see attached)?

2. Why do you object teiling the guardian blumer to put Mother into a much nicer, much
bigger and much cheaper place to live to save Mother money and so Mother can have
much more room to have some of her loved possessions before you sell her house
and trash everything in it because she has no room in her current pig pen to put
anything now?

3. Do you know why Mother was kidnapped from her house and dumped into that tiny
room until she dies? If not, why not? You have been the guardian of Mother's estate
for over a year, Mother' trust lawyer for 21 years and she is YOUR client.

Rev. Arthur herring il

https://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpICUS—9/NbK_ZF5—-97mail
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gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,
1. When will you be sending my gift money of $24,000 so | can get a place to live for
the next year since you are forcing me to leave the house, contrary to what Mother, your

client as a guardian, wants? (see attched)?

2. Mother is YOUR boss under the law. (See attached).

3. Mother has tons of her loved possessions at her house that she wants to see, but | cannot
give them to her because the staff has constantly gone into her room when she is at meals
and steals them. If Mother was at a much nicer place, she could enjoy them.

4. Everybody forgets: HER money is HER money. Why are you, blumer and my sister
forcing Mother to live worse than a bag lady with a shopping cart while stealing HER money
for themselves?

Rev. Arthur herring HI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When are you going to give me the money to live. you have no problem giving Mother's
money away to others.
arthur herring Hi

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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when will | get my money from mother

Fenstermacher,

No money from Mother from you to me as it has been done for 10 years. Why? Need
money to live. Weilheimer's order said | should have it. Don't worry, | am sure you will give
that monster just as much. | need the $16,000 gift money now. You have not returned calls
from people with apartments. Why? Stealing money from a old lady of 98. You are a real
big shot. Weilheimer still keeps my docket locked from me seeing my documents and
blocked my email to all county agencies, including sheriff, DA, polititcians, etc for 3 months
so | cannot send emails to them. That is the Racket you are involved with..

How do you look at yourself for selling a person's house for more money and trashing
everything she has loved for 88 years, forcing her to live in that tiny pig pen. in solitary
confinement, in a sensory deprived environment, not allowed outside for 2 years, no phone,
no visitors allowed because sister is afraid they pass on a message to Mother, her clothes
are not hers because when they wash everybody's clothes, they just pass themn out to
anvbody. Mother is forced to live like 3 bag lady. But, good thing she has money for you
and others to steal. You and my sister are garbage for doing that to a beautiful person who
always did everything for people. You, sister and others broke the law in many ways.

Mother's crime? A little forgetfuliness. So, you, sister, weilheimer and jaskowiak put
Mother into a cage until she dies alone.

Who spent over $100,000 in lawyer fees, lost his house and went to prison for
exposing this scam on Mother to bring her home to live like a happy person and let her do
whatever she wanted and go where ever she wanted to go? Me.

Who broke their oath as a lawyer and broke the law as to what a guardian’s
responsibilities are to the person? You. Read the attached Title 20 section 5521.

Arthur herring Il |

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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what day

What day is my day to be out? When are you fenstermacher going to give me my gift
money that my mother wants me to have?
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com>

Cc
Tomlinher1925 <tamlinher1925@tutanota.com> Davidias <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

what day when paid

No word from my email yesterday from either of you as per what day and time next week is
my day to be thrown out of my mother's house that she (your boss) wants me to live?
Fenstermacher, when will you pay me my gift money of $16,000 from my mother, that

she had given me for the past 8 years and from you for the past 2 years to live? You have
no problem wasting her money on a tiny pig pen at $90,000 a year when she can be living
at home at $16,500(court accepted yearly operating cost) as weilheimer's paid quack,
ledakis, said she could. You also have no problem paying whatever is on invoices by lawyers
and guardians, especially by people who are not supposed to be paid by my mother and
were never approved by weilheimer.

Is the Racket simply going to try to starve me onto the street? It will lock good on the
news as to what guardians, their lawyers and my mother's “lawyer" thinks the law is.
Rev. Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Ronald Fenstermacher & Thu, Aug 17, 2023 - 09:28
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ) *F Thu, Aug 17, 2023 « 08:39
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Ronald Fenstermacher & Thu, Aug 17, 2023 - 09:28
tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com ‘ ) *f Thu, Aug 17, 2023 - 10:31

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 3 ~ & Thu, Aug 17, 2023 + 10:31

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To

Rorald Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher.esg@gmail.com>

Cc

Torn[inher1925 <tomiinher1925@tutanata.com> Erin Serre <erin.serre@pasenate.com>. Fbi Fwra <fbi_fwra@fbi.gov>
._—-—F‘—-“_'-_—\‘—_‘_":fw .. __“_,__,_____—-—"—"__"_-—-—-.'

what day when paid

Mr. Fenstermacher,

! want the money now to live, as | have been given by you befcre for the past 2 years
and by my mother for 8 years before that as she has wanted, instead of presents, to spend
as | want. You have no right to tell me how it is spent. You never did so for the past 2 years
that you sent me Mother's gift money and | am sure you have not done so with the monster
who did this to her mother. Weilheimer has never said that my gift money can only be spent
on rent. You have refused to call the peopie back who wanted to verify me and my ability to
pay rent. You deliberately did that as part of the Racket's retaliation against me for exposing
my Mother's "quardianship” as only a scam, which | did at the petition hearing in August
2021. Judge weilheimer continues to use the court as a weapon against me because |
proved she is in charge of the Racket for many, many years. Abot 3 months ago, weilheimer
told the county IT person to block my email address to her office and ALL county agencies,
including the DA, sheriff, politicians and county aging agencies. Weilheimer also blocked me
from seeing my court docket and those documents. Because of Weilheimer, | am being
denied my right to use the court in this matter. That is how big and criminal the Racket is.

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/NJp!CUI—9/Nc2u7 Fh—a?mail ' 113
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The DA office has refused to open a criminal case in this matter and those detectives refuse
to call all of the people back with their cases of orphans court corruption. | demand my
money now to live and pay daily bills. You are deliberately putting me on the street to live in
my car. '

How can you waste my Mother's money on people who were never appointed to be
paid from my Mother, instead as pam blumer's business expense, such as all of blumer's
lawyers and that "care manager" Klock, but you let Mother live in such deplorable
conditions when weilheimer's hand picked "quack” psychologist ledakis said she can live at
home free and happy as she had been. What was the reason for Mother to be literally
kidnapped by my sister and Logie, put through hell for 2 weeks, starved and had to be
taken to the hospital, by ambulance, un concious and confined to bed for 6 weeks and
treated for starvation. How can you let Mother go through this hell?. Ledakis NEVER said
she had any mental or behavior problems that Mother was a threat to herself or others
where she needed to be locked up in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived
environment for the past 2 years. Weilheimer never took ledakis advice then, BUT hired 2
more times because she had promised ledakis more business (moneyy) if he claimed | was
causing Mother to be upset. BUT, NOBODY ever asked mother if | did. Such pure bulishit!

Mother is dying slowly from isolation, basically no physical activity and no cognitive
activity. How can YOU ignore that and also being her trust lawyer of 21 years and her
guadian? Have you seen or talked to her even lately? You said in court about 6 months ago
you had not seen or talked to her for 2.5 years How can you ignore that being her guardian
of her estate and make decisions for her WITHOUT talking to her. You are her lawyer and
are obligated to do what she wants and if you don't, you must quit as both her guardian of
her estate and her trust lawyer. You have evicted me against her wishes and now selling her
house. All of her clothes and her loved possessions with be trashed or sold for pennies. So,
you have no problem with Mother NEVER seeing any of her possessions again, just her 4
walls and no phone, no mail, no newspapers, magazines, flowers, gifts, etc that | always
gave her at every visit and no visits from her friends and ministers? Why does the monster,
your long time friend, have no problems with where and how Mother is living and will die?
That is Mother's "loving" daughter? | have sent camp and the monster 4 emails saying to
put mother into a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper place to live with some of
her furniture and possessions for the past 2 years. Both of them said no. WHY? Doesn't the
monster know you wasting Mother's money is also her money being wasted when Mother
dies? Why doesn't she care?

YOU are the guardian of her estate and have control of how mother's money is being
wasted which also affects my future inheritance and you are my trust lawyer. If you seli her
house, then Mother has nothing left as security. How can you ignore that most important
need? Mother may need that saved money for rehab if she falls or has a stroke and needs

hitps://app.tuta.commail/NJIplCUS-—8/Mc2u7Fh--—9?mail ' 242
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extra care. If mother was at home, any needed care by a nurse, they could have father's
room to stay. There are neighbors who would do minor assistance if needed. Mother and |
had it all planned out.

There is NO need for the house to be sold when | have said for 2 years | will pay the
court accepted operating costs of the house which is $16,500 a year, which will be covered
by the gift money. Has all of Mother's $2 million already been stolen by blumer, her lawyers,
klock and jaskowiak?

WHY are you ignoring the law for guardians and guardianship?

As you know, | need money also if | ever see my mother and have to pay blumer's friend
$75 to see mother based on pure hére say and gossip by never named and never brought
in accusers to court to testify?. How is that U.S. law. | have not seen or talked to mother for
4 months. No letters or cards allowed by blumer, jaskowiak. Is THIS what guardianship is?

| ask for a 3rd time: what day and time next week are you and jaskowiak going to be
here?
Rev. Arthur herring ill

Aug 17, 2023, 09:28 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:

* * 0
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tomtinher1925@tutanocta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutangtacom + 1 ¥ am Fri. Aug 18, 2023 « 16:37

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Are you going to give me my gift money that you have done for 2 years and my mother
had done for 8 years before that with no strings attached? | am not under your control.

if not, why not?

Why don't you answer my guestions, including what day and time next week are you
and jaskowaik going to be here.

Why are you ignoring the law and what my Mother (your boss) as to what she wants for
me: gift money and me staying in the house?
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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money

Mr. Fenstermacher,
When are you going to give me my money? You have no problem giving your fellow
"partners” their money, even when they cannot prove they did those biiling hours.
Mother wants me to have money to live, not for you to control me.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 6 ~ &8 Sun, Aug 20, 2023 - 09:19

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

I lost another place to live on friday because you never called the person back last
week. it is obvious you have been refusing to call those people back as childish retaliation
because | had you fired as my mother's lawyer about 5 years ago for incompetence and
working with my sister to steal money from my mother several times. Later, you helped her
to get control of mother's assets by this guardianship petition scam and fraud by the
current Racket, which you have been a part of for about a year. A major law firm had found
you had many problems with various documents of my mother's trust and other items
which was another reason why my Mother fired you and went to another lawyer. As you
also know, recently t wanted you fired as my Mother's quardian of estate because of your
gross mismanagement of her funds and continously allowing them to be drained, which
now includes selling her house to put more money into the "pot". As you also were told by
me recently, | want you fired as my trust lawyer because of the same gross mismanagement
of my Mother's funds and that same gross neglect and incompetence of wasting Maother's
money also affects what | get as my inheritance, unless you allow all of my Mother’s assets
to be wasted in this guardianship scam and fraud on mother.

At this time, there is no reason to sell her house and trash all of her loved
possessions. Mother put it in writing (see attached) that she wants me to live in the house.
She wrote, signed, dated it way before ledakis claimed she did not know what she was
doing with his self admitted, never proven accurate "evaluations” and he has NEVER proven
he ever gave one to mother because he never audic or videotaped his "evaluations”. | have
constantly said | would pay the court established, vearly operating cost of the house of
$16,500. That was always refused by weilheimer, jaskowaik and you. No reason given. That
decision by you and the Racket has put me into a living in my car situation in hot summer
and cold winter. Is THIS what guardianships are supposed to be and run by guardians, their
lawyers, jaskowiak and you being in charge of her estate? Has the massive amount of
money Mother had before this guardianship scam and fraud started been already depleted
of hers on made up billing hours by those in the Racket: lawyers, guardians and kiock?

hitps:/iapp.tuta.comimail/NJplCUS—9/NclSVkx—9Pmail
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You and the others in the Racket continue to ignore, for the past 2 year. the law as it
pertains to the wants and wishes of a victim of guardianship. You stated in court about 6
months ago, you had not seen or talked to Mother for about 2.5 years. How can you make
decisions for her without constantly seeing and talking to her? As her lawyer and guardian,
you are obligated to do so. You have given NO reason why you are deliberately withholding
my Mother's yearly gift money to me for the past 10 years, including the past 2 years by you
of $14,000. Since the law now says the legal limit of a gift to children is $16,000, there is no
reason why | cannot get that to live for the next year as my Mother would want me to have.
Mother was extremely generous with the money, car and other gifts she gave to my sister
when my sister asked for them, especially since my Father died 10 years ago. | never asked
my Mother for any of those things because | believe in buying non-essential things with the
money | earn, | have only asked for my yearly gift money from my mother, nothing more.

| have been on welfare for well over a year because of the money | have spent on
lawyer fees to bring Mother back home as the court appointed psychologist (ledakis) said
she should be and with me, plus the various visiting costs of gas, gifts, news material, food
flowers and other items when | used to see Mother for the past 2 years 3 times a week.
Then in November 2022, | had to pay a unknown person, friend of pam blumer, $75 for the
visit hour because of here say and gossip claims that | “agitate” Mother. Because of those
monitor lies and by the fake and innaccurate ledakis "evaluation" recently (he had refused
to discuss with me my information}, my paid visits were reduced (by ledakis) to only 2x a
month. | have not seen or talked to Mother for over 4 months. No phone calls, letters, visits
by ministers, gifts are allowed to Mother by blumer. Does that sound like guardians and
their lawyers are obeying the law?

Of course, nobody ever put their names in any reports and no one ever came to
court by anyone to testify and NO BODY ever asked mother if | ever "agitated” her. The
basis of U.S. law is a person is innocent until proven guilty in a court of law and a person has
the right to face their accusers. NOBODY from the "staff" who supposed to have made
those claims ever came to court. That is called here say, just plain lies, gossip at best. The
fact is, Mother NEVER refused any of my visits or my former 2x a day phone calls to Mother
before those calls were stopped by blumer. At a hearing about January 2023, the spy
"brandi” said all of the visits were happy and loving. So why were the paid visits and
restrictions on Mother living a normal life continued by weilheimer, guardians and their
lawyers and jaskowiak? To this day, weilheimer refuses to reveal to me/former lawyer
Meitner who "brandi” or the latest paid liar mary is, what are their last names, what were
their training to listen, make accurate notes, make accurate guotes, continue to listen, etc
for legal matters. No reason ever given by weilheimer. Why? "Brandi” and mary never even
typed their reports to lock professional and never told to do so by anycne. Their reports
always contained lies as they were told to do so by blumer/lawyers to be used to reduce my
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visits to none, as jaskowiak has always wanted because he refused to act and do as a lawyer
must do for his client: protect and defend them. | was always forbidden by weilheimer,
guardians and lawyers to use a simple, free cell phone to record my visits to prove | did not
agitate mother or say something wrong. Cell phones do not lie, paid liars for the Racket do.

Mother is now 98. Her health, mental and physical, is much, much worse now than it
was 2 years ago BEFORE this guardianship scam started by the Racket, which has included
my sister from the beginning,. All for Mother's money. The gross mismanagement and
gross neglect by her guardians, their tawyers, care manager Klock, jaskowiak and you of
Mother, you and they have forced my mother to live her life in solitary confinement, in a
sensory deprived environment, in isolation, while you vultures (including weilheimer) have
feasted on Mother's money of pure greed, like vultures on a road kill . That is nothing less
than fraud, elder abuse and financial exploitation of the elderly. But, YOU have allowed the
massive waste of hundreds of thousands of dollars for the Racket and yourself. Weilheimer
even blocked my email address about 3 months ago to all county agencies, including DA,
sheriff, her office, politicians, elder agencies, etg, violating my constitutionai rights of
freedom of speech and freedom of expression as retaliation on me for exposing this scam
and corruption by the Racket.

Do the attached documents and the law mean nothing to you, as my Mothers trust
lawyer of 21 years and her guardian of estate for over a year? Those documents and the law
do not seem to mean anything to weilheimer, guardians, their lawyers, Klock and jaskowiak

either.

Rev. Arthur Herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 6 ¥ @@ Sun, Aug 20, 2023 - 09:19

gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

| lost another place to live on friday because you never called the person back iast
week. It is obvious you have been refusing to call those people back as childish retaliation
because | had you fired as my mother's lawyer about 5 years ago for incompetence and
working with my sister to steal money from my mother several times. Later, you helped her
to get control of mother's assets by this guardianship petition scam and fraud by the
current Racket, which you have been a part of for about a year. A major law firm had found
you had many problems with various documents of my mother's trust and other items
which was another reason why my Mother fired you and went to another lawyer. As you
also know, recently | wanted you fired as my Mother's guardian of estate because of your
gross mismanagement of her funds and continously allowing them to be drained, which
now includes selling her house to put more money into the "pot". As you also were told by
me recently, | want you fired as my trust lawyer because of the same gross mismanagement
of my Mother's funds and that same gross neglect and incompetence of wasting Mother's
money also affects what | get as my inheritance, unless you allow all of my Mother's assets
to be wasted in this guardianship scam and fraud on mother.

At this time, there is no reason to sell her house and trash all of her loved
possessions. Mother put it in writing (see attached) that she wants me to live in the house.
She wrote, signed, dated it way before ledakis claimed she did not know what she was
doing with his self admitted, never proven accurate "evaluations” and he has NEVER proven
he ever gave one to mother because he never audio or videotaped his "evaluations”. | have
constantly said { would pay the court established, yearly operating cost of the house of
$16,500. That was always refused by weilheimer, jaskowaik and you. No reason given. That
decision by you and the Racket has put me into a living in my car situation in hot summer
and cold winter. Is THIS what guardianships are supposed to be and run by guardians, their
lawyers, jaskowiak and you being in charge of her estate? Has the massive amount of
money Mother had before this guardianship scam and fraud started been aiready depleted
of hers on made up billing hours by those in the Racket: lawyers, guardians and klock?
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You and the others in the Racket continue to ignore, for the past 2 year. the law as it
pertains to the wants and wishes of a victim of guardianship. You stated in court about 6
months ago, you had not seen or tatked to Mother for about 2.5 years. How can you make
decisions for her without constantly seeing and talking to her? As her lawyer and guardian,
you are obligated to do so. You have given NO reason why you are deliberately withholding
my Mother's yearly gift money to me for the past 10 years, including the past 2 years by you
of $14,000. Since the law now says the legal limit of a gift to children is $16.000, there is no
reason why | cannot get that to live for the next year as my Mother would want me to have.
Mother was extremely generous with the money, car and other gifts she gave to my sister
when my sister asked for them, especially since my Father died 10 years ago. | never asked
my Mother for any of those things because | believe in buying non-essential things with the
money | earn, | have only asked for my yearly gift money from my mother, nothing more.

| have been on welfare for well over a year because of the money | have spent on
lawyer fees to bring Mother back home as the court appointed psychologist (ledakis) said
she should be and with me, plus the various visiting costs of gas, gifts, news material, food
flowers and other items when | used to see Mother for the past 2 years 3 times a week.
Then in November 2022, | had to pay a unknown person, friend of pam blumer, $75 for the
visit hour because of here say and gossip claims that | "agitate” Mother. Because of those
monitor lies and by the fake and innaccurate ledakis “evaluation" recently {(he had refused
to discuss with me my information}, my paid visits were reduced (by ledakis) to only 2x a
month. | have not seen or talked to Mother for over 4 months. No phone calls, letters, visits
by ministers, gifts are allowed to Mother by blumer. Does that sound like guardians and
their lawyers are obeying the law?

Of course, nobody ever put their names in any reports and no one ever came to
court by anyone to testify and NO BODY ever asked mother if | ever "agitated” her. The
basis of U.S. law is a person is innocent until proven guilty in a court of law and a person has
the right to face their accusers. NOBODY from the "staff* who supposed to have made
those claims ever came to court. That is called here say, just plain lies, gossip at best. The
fact is, Mother NEVER refused any of my visits or my former 2x a day phone calls to Mother
before those calls were stopped by blumer. At a hearing about January 2023, the spy
"brandi” said all of the visits were happy and loving. So why were the paid visits and
restrictions on Mather living a normal life continued by weilheimer, guardians and their
lawyers and jaskowiak? To this day, weilheimer refuses to reveal to me/former lawyer
Meitner who "brandi” or the latest paid liar mary is, what are their last names, what were
their training to listen, make accurate notes, make accurate quotes, continue to listen, etc
for legal matters. No reason ever given by weitheimer. Why? "Brandi” and mary never even
typed their reports to look professional and never told to do so by anyone. Their reports
always contained lies as they were told to do so by blumer/lawyers to be used to reduce my
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visits to none, as jaskowiak has always wanted because he refused to act and do as a lawyer
must do for his client: protect and defend them. | was always forbidden by weilheimer,
guardians and lawyers to use a simple, free cell phone to record my visits to prove | did not
agitate mother or say something wrang. Cell phones do not lie, paid liars for the Racket do.

Mother is now 98. Her health, mental and physical, is much, much worse now than it
was 2 years ago BEFORE this guardianship scam started by the Racket, which has included
my sister from the beginning,. All for Mother's money. The gross mismanagement and
gross neglect by her guardians, their lawyers, care manager Klock, jaskowiak and you of
Mother, you and they have forced my mother to live her life in solitary confinement, in a
sensory deprived environment, in isolation, while you vultures (including weitheimer) have
feasted on Mother's money of pure greed, like vultures on a road kill . That is nothing less
than fraud, elder abuse and financial exploitation of the elderly. But, YOU have allowed the
massive waste of hundreds of thousands of dollars for the Racket and yourself. Weilheimer
even blocked my email address about 3 months ago to all county agencies, including DA,
sheriff, her office, politicians, elder agencies, etc, violating my constitutional rights of
freedom of speech and freedom of expression as retaliation on me for exposing this scam
and corruption by the Racket.

Do the attached documents and the law mean nothing to you, as my Mothers trust
lawyer of 21 years and her guardian of estate for over a year? Those documents and the law
do not seem to mean anything to weilheimer, guardians, their lawyers, Klock and jaskowiak

either.

Rev. Arthur Herring [l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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date time

Why have you been ignoring my constant requests to know what day and time you will be
here for the last 2 weeks?
Rev. arthur herring |lI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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gift money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

When are you going to act as mother's guardian and her lawyer? Why are you refusing
to give me my gift money of $14,000 a year that she gave every year, for 8 years, that she
always wants me to have and by you, for her, for the past 2 years? The new legal limit for
gift money is $16,000 a year. You are giving the Racket unlimited money when they should
not have it, so why are you refusing to give me my money now? Weilheimer even said in her
order for you to do.

Now you are selling her house and trashing everything in it and refusing to let
mother have anything from her life. Is she just supposed to stare at the walls in her tiny
room, by herself (since | do not have any money to pay a "spy" $75 per a 1 hour visit) until
she dies? Is that what you think of my Mother? What type of guardian, person or lawyer are
you?

You admitted in court 6 months ago, you have not seen or talked to Mother for 2.5
YEARS. How can you make decisions for her that she wants without talking to her? Lawyers,
in this case guardians and you as her trust lawyer, are obligated to discuss and do what
their clients want by the rules for lawyers and also in faw. If the lawyer does not want to that
, then they must quit. YOU are the person giving the Racket their illegal money.

You have proven you are not a lawyer, just a greedy and childish acting person with a
law degree. You have totally refused to follow the law when it comes to being Mother's
guaridan and refused to stop the massive waste of money to Mother's assets by keeping
Mother at that $90,000 a year pig pen, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived
environment when | have found much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places to live.
But, you, guardians, their lawyers, my sister and klock have refused. Why, unless people are
getting kickbacks from the place to keep her there and deprive her of basic humane living
conditions?

This "guardianship” has been a fraud and a scam from the start, | proved it and keep
proving it. You continue to pay people who were hired by pam blumer when she has no
right to charge Mother for them and other costs, charge Mother anything they want. You
are not acting as Mother's guardian of the estate and also later my inheritance (if anything
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is left by you) which is directly connected to the money wasted now and that money Mother
may need if she has a stroke, breaks a hip, etc.
Pay me now.
Arthur herring I

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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eviction

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Why do you and jaskowiak continue to refuse to tell me what day and time you and
jaskowiak will be her? What is the point of both of you? Grow up, be men, a guardian and
Mother's lawyers. | would also say be honest and ethical as lawyers, but that would be a
waste of a email.

Arthur herring lli

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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eviction, money

Mr. Fenstermacher,

Why do you refuse to reply to my emails as Mother's guardian of her estate, lawyer for
my trust, telling me what day and time you and jaskowiak will be here and when are you
going to give me my gift money that Mother has given me for 8 years and by you for 2
years to live on because | had spent all of my money on lawyer fees to bring her home as
psychologist ledakist said she should be?

You pay people who should not be paid for work and were hired by pam blumer
only to make as much money as possible and were not appointed by the court. You pay
jaskowiak for not doing anything to protect and defend mother at the petition hearing and
for the last 2 years has not done anything to help my mother. but only to make himself as
much money as possible and by prosecuting me on fake contempt of court charges only to
make more money for himself.

Why have you refused to obey the law in Pennsylvania of how guardians and
guardianship is supposed to be carried out. See attached on both.

Arthur herring 1

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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eviction; pay

Mr. Fenstermacher, Jaskowaik

I have emailed you both constantly for the past 2 weeks about when and what time
you will be here when | am evicted. | want to do a walk through to prove no damage was
done by me that weilheimer claimed | would have to pay for and nothing of my Mother's is
missing. Neither of you have emailed a reply or left any phone messages pertaining to
letting me know those days and time. Why? As guardian of estate and my Mother' so-called
lawyer(jaskowiak) assigned by weitheimer, it is your obligation to rerspond. You have also
evicted me despite my Mother's very specific demand | stay in the house for as long as |
want and for free. For the past 2 years, | have offered to pay the court accepted operating
costs of the house at $16,500 per vear to live here. All in the Racket have refused, which
includes weilheimer. But, NOBODY has ever asked my Mother what she wants tht the law
states and for that matter, NOBODY has ever asked my Mother if | ever "agitated” her in any
way, as the Racket has accused me by the never named and never brought into court. That
is called here say.

Fenstermacher, | have asked you many times for my yearly gift money of $14,000 that
my mother has given her children for 8 years and for the past 2 years you have given it to
me and the sister. You have refused to do so and have given no explanation for denying me
her money that she wants me to have tc live and enjoy. You have had no problem rubber
stamping all the money the guardians, their lawyers, “care manager" klock, the quack
psychologist ledakisand, and jaskowiak have wanted WITHOUT any proof they ever worked
those hours. As you also know, weilheimer only appointed, you, jaskowiak and pam blumer
to be paid by my Mother. Anybody else are people blumer hired as part of HER business
and Mother has NO obligation to pay them. But, you have given them a blank check to
charge Mother whatever they wanted. Keép in mind also that the money you have been
wasting for those people, their lawyers and the $90,000 a year for Mother's pig pen where
she has been kept in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived environment for 2
years have caused her enormous emothional, mental and physical distress to Mother. Her
conditions were created solely by weilheimer and weilheimer's'appointed guardians and
jaskowiak, their actions and ignoring their obligations for Mother's basic humane treatment
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under the law. They and you Fenstermacher have only used Mother as personnal bank
accounts and you and they will continue to do so until Mother is bled dry or she dies first
from gross medical, mental and/or psychological abuse and neglect. Is that your idea of
being a guardian and as guardianship of my 98 year old mother? As you also know, Mr.
Fenstermacher, you are unfortuneately my trust lawyer of my inheritance. As long as you are
in charge of my Mother's money, | have very severe doubts there will be any inheritance for
me. For some bizaar reason, the sister has no problem with also wasting her inheritance on
those massive costs. You are allowing the sale of my Mother's house and trashing her much
loved possessions. Her tiny room has no place for even a table, let alone any of her very
nice clothes or loved possessions. Mother has to put her things (what little she has) on the
floor for the past 2 years. Even ledakis said mother could live at home and with me there,
everything was fine. Why was his first report ignored but he was hire 2 more times for his
so-called "expertise” and "evaluations” that | totally destroyed at the petition hearing.? How
can you live with yourselves? You are just crooks and sadists with law degrees. Nothing
better.

Fenstermacher, you have refused to contact those people who had rooms or
apartments | wanted to rent to verify they would be paid. Why? | need my gift money to pay
for many other things to live. You have no right to dictate to me how | spend my gift
money. You don't care how the Racket wastes my mother's money. Because of your action
of refusing to give me my yearly gift money, | will be living in my car. You did your actions
only as retaliation for me exposing you and my sister trying to steal money from my Mother
and trying to put my sister in total charge of my Mother's vast assets about 5 years ago
that | refused to go along with. You also denying me my Mother's gift money in retaliation
because of my Mother firing you because of those independenty proven, very serious
mistakes by you in my Mother's various legal documents. Now that you are a part of the
Racket, you are doing what they tell you to do.

For the past 2 years, despite me trying to get my Mother back home to live happy and
healthy as she had been BEFORE this guardianship fraud was started by the sister and
continued by the Racket, | have found many much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper
placs for Mother to live happy and healthy. All in the Racket have refused, including the
sister who claims she loved her Mother.

Congradulations to the Racket. Exactly 2 years ago today, Mother was kidnapped by the
sister, logie and the rest of the Racket as part of their "plan" to steal Mother’s assets which
has been done nationwide for decades by corrupt guardianships. As Mother was being
dragged away by the sister, | heard my Mother crying and velling she did not want to go, as
| was being held on the porch by the 2 cops logie had called to be there to keep me from
him.Mother went through about 2 weeks of hell by sister, had to be given anti
depresessants on the first day because she was so extremely upset because she wanted to
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stay home and not be with her daughter. Mother was denied to leave daughter's house,
denied to see me and denied to talk to me. At the end of that time, Mother had to be taken
to the hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined to bed for 6 weeks and treated for
starvation. She had to have daily blood tests (42 times), daily needles in the stamach to
prevent blood clots (42 times), she got covid where she could have died and then was
dumped into a very low rated "nursing home that had just opened up after months long
covid shutdown, Mother would later get covid again and influenza where she could have
died. How can so many people screw up a 98 year old's previous perfect life, finances and
happiness?

As of august 1 2023, out of a possible 11,000 hours Mother and | could have been
together (16 hours a day, 8 hours sleep), she and | have only been allowed by weilheimer
and the Racket to have about 250 hours, with some of them under the watch of pam
blumer's paid spy that | was forced to pay or else | could not see Mother. A paid spy who
was told by the Racket to make up lies of what | supposed to have said or did to be used
later to reduce then deny me all visits with mother. Because of that here say {lies) those
visits were reduced from 3x a week and phone calis to only 2x a month. Again, no one ever
asked Mother if | did or said anything wrong. Because | have been on welfare for over a year
because of the money | spent on lawyers fees to get my Mother home, | do not have the
monety to pay those spies. | simple and free cell phone to record those meetings was
denied by jaskowiak, gelsinger and weilheimer. Cell phones do not lie, paid spies by the
Racket do. | have not seen or talked to my Mother for over 4 months. Does she cry every
night thinking | do not love her anymore and | do not want to see her? No letters, no calls
or visits (from me, ministers or mother's friends), no gifts, no flowers no newspapers allowed
by me or others or they will be thrown out or kept by the staff. Is THIS a guardianship by
weilheimer, blumer, you and jaskowiak?

I have kept my end to be here, but you and jaskowiak have refused to let me know the
day and time you will be here as weilheimer's order. Therefor, | will be at the house until
10am this morning and then | must leave. | will have no intewrnet access to get emails so
you have to call with date and time to meet me here. | will not be here. My phone is
215.960.4447.

Rev. Arthur herring li

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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eviction

Fenstermache, jaskowiak

No word, (emails, phone or text) from either of you despite my many emails to you
and per weilheimer's order to meet at the house for the keys and walk through to prove no
damage was done. Also, fenstermacher, when am | going to get my mother's gift money
that she has given us for 8 years and by you for past 2 years? Why fenstermacher, are you
‘allowing hundreds of thousands of dollars to be given away as waste for Mother's pig pen
when | have found much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper places to live for 2 years?
Also, about as much of Mother's money wasted for blumer’s lawyers, her husband, her self
given pay raise, travel time and "care manager" klock when those people are part of
blumer's expenses as HER business, NOT to be charged to Mother.

Fenstermacher, as you know, by denying me my Mother's yearly gift money, you are
denying me the right to see my 98 year old Mother, both of which are per weilheimer's
recent order. Is that what you think one of your obligations is as Mother's guardian?

As you both know, | am now living in my car and without any money | cannot see my
Mother which has been about 5 months or get a place to live. Blumer does not allow me to
call, write ietters or anyone else see her or write to Mother. Mother has been living in forced
solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived environment. Is that how guardianship and
guardians are supposed to be treating their "slaves"?. In addition, weilheimer had the
county IT person block my access to my docket and along with my email being blocked to
all county agencies, including DA, sheriff, politicians, elder agencies and others for about 3
months now. By forcing me to live in my car and no access to the internet to see my docket
and to use the court, the Racket is denying me the use of the court. Both are illegal and
criminal offenses for lawyers and a judge.

It is clear, the Racket is only a scam of theft and never had any intention of caring for
the health, wellbeing and happiness of Mother or her finances. Neither her finances or her
health had any issues to be guardianized. The pre-arranged guardianization would not have
happened if jaskowiak (appointed by weilheimer) did his job as Mother's lawyer: to protect
and defend Mother from this obvious money grab by her daughter. The fact has been
proven, jaskowiak did not want to protect Mother from guéridanization because jaskowiak
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WANTED Mother to be guardianized for the Racket for Mother's money and her house,
which the Racket has feasted on for the past 2 years and now has her house to add to their
"pot”.

Rev. Arthur Herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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eviction

Still no word from you or jaskowiak as to meet at the house for the keys and walk through
as was supposed to be done last week. Why?

Still no money from you fenstermacher. Why. Without money, | cannot see my mother
and you are violating weilheimers court order pertaining to my visits, Why are you refusing
to give me my mother's gift money but you give away mother's money to pecple who are
not authorized to have it? Why do you refuse to let mother go home as ledakis said she
could in the beginning and letting $90,000 per year be wasted on that tiny pig pen that she
has been forced to live in for 2 years? Why aren't you trying, as | have been doing for 2
years, finding much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper places for Mother to be happy in
where she can have some of her foved possessions?

You have been her guardian of the estate for over a year and you have not contacted
her in any way to see what she wants or needs. Why? You have allowed hundreds of
thousands of dollars to be wasted. Why? You agreed to have me evicted without asking her.
Why? You admitted in court 6 months ago, that you had not seen or spoken to Mother,
your client, for about 2.5 years. How can you as her lawyer do things without asking her
what she wants? That is clear violation of the rules for lawyers, just like jaskowiak has done
on many instances.

Mother has been forced to live in solitary confinement in a sensory deprived
environment for 2 years. She has lost weight, has much less ability to walk normal because
she gets no exercise and has not been allowed to live and enjoy in the world as she had
been for her life before this scam started by the daughter. Mother has been deprived of a
phone, newspapers, magazines, her things from home (things that | had brought her were
always stolen by the staff, inciuding 2 cell phones), flowers, visits from ministers, friends
letters from her friends and me and many mare. Why?

POW's under the Geneva Convention have more privileges than my Mother. Why?
People in prison for all types of crimes have more priviliges than my Mother. Why?

Mother was NEVER claimed to have any mental disorder that would make her a danger
to herself or to others. No claims were ever made in court that Mother did anything that
justified a guardianship, especially by the daughter or jaskowiak. As | said before many
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times, jaskowiak did not protect or defend mother in the petition hering because he
WANTED her to be guardianized for the Racket to steal her money.

Look at all the money that has been wasted by the guardians, their lawyers, klock,
jaskowiak and the nursing home. Compare that to the money Mother was NOT spending
before the guardianship. How can you, as mother's guardian of the estate, not change that?
Keep in mind, when Mother dies, 50% of the money left is my inheritance. You are also my
trust lawyer. You also have responsibility to me. | have told you before, | do not want you as
my trust lawyer because you are incompetent and as a part of the Racket, you are a crook
and thief. You are allowing despictable and inhumane treatment to my 98 year old Mother.

Rev. Arthur herring llI '

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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money

Fenstermacher,

Still no money from you with my gift money of $16,000 (new legal limit) a year that my
Mother gave us for 8 years and you gave us for the past 2 years.. Why? Mother always
wanted me to have the money and for the past 2 years, | have lost my house and over
$100,000 to protect her and to get her home. The fact she had only a little forgetfullness
does not demand she be kept in a tiny room and in basically solitary confinement until
death. Is this your idea of being a guardian by forcing me to live in my car and being able to
pay for the needed items to live? Do you and the racket think it is funny that you are
basically depriving me the ability to live because | exposed the guardianship scam on my
mother and others?

You have also refused to call back the vaious people who had a place to rent that you
had said you would. Why? The answer is the racket and their newest member, you, do not
want me to have money and a place to live as retaliation for me exposing their scam.

How can you aliow a 98.5 vear old woman to live in solitary confinement, in a sensory
deprived environment for the past 2 years and a client of yours for the past 21 years?
Mother was kidnapped, by my sister, only as part of a plan (logie’s word used several times)
by the Racket, my sister and logie to get my Mother's money and her house. Judge
weilheimer picked jaskowiak as Mother's lawyer, but he refused to have Mother come to
court to speak for herself and refused to bring in any of the professional people Mother
dealt with every year to prove she did not need any guardians. Jaskowiak WANTED Mother
to be guardianized for her house and money for the Racket.

How can you make decisions for her without asking her and obeying the law? (see
attahed). You said in court about 6 months ago you had not seen or talked to my Mother
for about 2.5 years. That is unthinkable, and clearly violates the law as a guardian and the
rules for a lawyer.

Because of this scam and weilheimer's visit rules since August 25 2021 to September 1
2023, out of a possile 12,240 hours (16 hour days) | have only been allowed to be with
Mother only 216 hours. Blumer refused me 2022 Christmas and thanksgiving, 2023 Easter,
good Friday, Mother's Day, Mother's 98 birthday, Valentine's Day. No reason given,,
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I How can you live with yourself?
Rev. Arthur herring Hi

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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jane herring, gift money

Fenstermacher,

Still no word from you regarding giving me my gift money from Mother. | am now living
in my car because you refuse to do what she wants. As you know, weilheimer gave a court
order several weeks ago that said | could have it and that | could see my mother 2x a
month. You have violated her court orders and denied me the right to see my Mother, who |
have not seen for about 5 months because | do not have the money to see her, pay
blumer's hand picked "monitor” $75 per visit, who was told by pam blumer to write lies in
her report (as did the previous one brandi) about me to discredit me to eventually ban me
from seeing my Mother for life. Because of just that, since november 2022, my visits went
from 1 hour 3x a week and phone calls to now only 1 hour visit 2x a month. As you are also
aware as a lawyer, the basis of all US law is a person is innocent untif proven guilty in a court
of law and a person has the right to face their accuser. so far, neither has been done by
weilheimer.

Why has no one ever asked my Mother if | “agitate” her by my visits? She has never
refuseded any of my visits or phone calls since she has been there.

As her guardian of her estate, you are obligated by law to do what she wants. You have
no trouble giving her money away to others that should not be paid. How can you treat a
98.5 year old woman like she is garbage and taking her money and giving it to others whe
do not deserve it?

As you also know, weitheimer had the county IT person block my email address to all
county agencies, DA, sheriff, politicians, etc and to see and use my court docket for about 4
months now. She is denying me my right to use the court to help my mother, which is
illegal.

Rev. Arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com §) ¢ Thu, Sep 7, 2023 - 13:43

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1325@tutanota.com +3 ¥ iy Thu, Sep 7, 2023 - 13:43

jane herring

Fenstermacher,

Why is Mother there at the pig pen to start with at $90,000 a year? Nobody ever
claimed she had any mental illness or that she is a threat to herself or others. Why isn't
Mother living at home?

| have found many much nicer, much cheaper and much bigger places for her to live,
but nobody wants her to live like a human being, but are very determined to take all of her
money as possible.
Rev. Arthur herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emaiis:
https://tutanota.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com +3 ¥ il Tue Sep 12, 2023 « 09:29

no money no visits

Fenstermacher,

Grow up and be a man. You have refused to respond to alt of my emails about this scam,
refused to call back people who had rooms for me to live because you had me evicted from
my mother's house and the money that my Mother always has given us for 8 years and you
have given us for the past 2 years. | am now living in my car.

Do what the law says: Your job as a guardian is to serve mother and do what she
wants in every way, not for you and the others bank accounts. Do what my mother wants:
give me my gift money that my mother wants me to have so | can live and visit her. By
denying me my money, you are violating weilheimer's court order for visits. You know this
so-called "guardianship” is only a scam and you have been a big part of it since May 2022.
You are giving mother's money away to people who should not be paid and refusing to
stop the waste of $30,000 a year for that pig pen she has been living in for 2 years. You
admitted in court, about 6 months ago, you had not seen or tatked to Mother for about 2.5
years, That is a clear violation of state law as a guardian and as a lawyer.. |

You and they are not obeying the state law. You are forcing my mother to live in a tiny
room, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived environment for 2 years when she has a
large 3 bedroom, 3 bath house to live in and enjoy the rest of her life happy and healthy. |
have found much bigger, much cheaper and much nicer places for mother to live and with
many of her loved possessions, but all of the Racket (which includes you) have refused.
Weilheimer has blocked my email to all county agencies and to my documents in my court
docket for about 4 months. She is denying me the use of the court and to contact others in
this scam. That is illegal.

Why are you and my sister doing this to my mother and forcing her to die in this
prison, alone and miserable? Would you want your parents to be treated this way?
Arthur herring Hli

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 10~ il Wed, Sep 20, 2023 - 16:17

jane herring

Mr. fenstermacher,

House Bill #1397 and Senate Bill 506 are supposed to eliminate the corruption and
gross incompetence that you and others as guardians and lawyers of guardianships are
doing to steal money and their lives from those victims.

| have emailed you many times about my money problem for the past 2 months that
you are responsible for, but still no word from you and still no gift money (instead of
birthday and Christmas presents) that my 98 year old mother has given to me and my sister
for 8 years since my father died and from you, for the past 2 years that is coming from my
Mother. | need the money to live. Since you had me evicted from my mother's house 3
weeks ago and against her verbal and written wishes (see attached), | have been forced to
live in my car. It is now very cold at nights. Why have you refused to do what your client
wants, both by you as her guardian of estate since May 2022 (see attached) and her trust
lawyer for 22 years, that by law you must do? Mother's gift money to her children has been
$14,000 a year and the new legal limit for non-taxable gifts is $16,000 a year. My mother
would want me to have any money | needed to live.

You have no problem wasting hundreds of thousands mother's money on lawyers
and guardians who are not supposed to be paid because their charges are the responsibility
of blumer as her business and NOT charges that are paid by Mother, Blumer has given
herself pay raises without you challenging them. What else has blumer decided to have
Mother pay for that are not to be charged to Mother, but you have allowed? Neither
blumer, her husband and the various lawyers he hired in his firm, jaskowaik or the so-called
“care manager” Klock who blumer hired have done anything for my Mother's happiness or
her welfare. That certainly includes visits by her son and phone calls to him as she certainly
wants. You have no problem wasting $90,000 a year on a low rated nursing home for her to
live {die) in a very tiny room with only a bed, a chair and a bathroom. No tables to put
things on or phone so | can cail her or her to call me or her friends, both banned by the
guardian of person, blumer. Blumer was made guardian by judge Weilheimer in May 2022
after | forced the first guardian, Logie, appointed by weilheimer and promoted by jaskowaik,
to quit for his gross incompetence and theft. Mother got covid and influenza at the nursing
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home both of which could have killed her. The nursing heme, Manatawny manor in
Pottstown, had to be shut down several times because of the widespread outbreaks. About
39% of people that die from covid, die at nursing homes.

You admitted in court, about 6 months ago, you had not seen or talked to Mother
for about 2.5 years. You, as gurdian of the estate since May 2022 by weilheimer, pam blumer
(guardian of person by weitheimer) and jaskowaik (weilheimer assigned lawyer for mother
despite mother having all the money to hire her own lawyer) have made very serious
decisions for spending mother's money without ever talking to her for you and the others
to do what SHE wants according to the law (see attached). You have allowed her assets to
be drained on the low rated nursing home at $30,000 a year when | have found many times
much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper places for her to live (unless she comes home)
where she can her own loved possessions to enjoy. Why have you, guardians, my sister and
jaskowiak REFUSED to let her go home to live in her large, beautiful house of 21 years and
her much loved possessions, as weilheimer's hand picked psychologist Ledakis said she
could and with me there as | had been living there for about 2 years (see attached) before
my sister tried to get ownership of my Mother and her vast assets or to a much nicer, much
bigger and much cheaper place to live? Are you and others in the Racket getting a kickback
from the nursing home? There is no other reason.

As you also know, my visits with my Mother have been reduced from 3x a week for
only 1 hour a visit (since September 2021 for no reason by weilheimer) and now reduced to
only 2 visits a MONTH by Weilheimer several months ago because 1 have been exposing the
scam by the Racket, not only on my Mother, but also on thousands of other victims of
guardianship corruption for decades by corrupt guardians, corrupt judges, corrupt lawyers
and fake "evaluations" used to declare people "incapacitated” just for their money and their
houses.. | established in court at my mother's petition hearing when she was "judged" to be
“incapacitated"” that in Pennsylvania, there are NO rules or requirements as to what is
aaccurate "evaluation® to determine "incapacitation” before a person's life and money are
owned by the state and guardians. Those victims are simply bank accounts to those people
to spend on themselves.

Since November 2022, weilheimer has forced me to pay $75 per visit to Weilheimer
"monitor" because of the made up lies by those people in the Racket and the "staff* on me
because of me exposing the scam by them. It is a common practice by guardians and their
lawyers called "demonizing" any person who tries to prove the guardian is not doing their
job or wasting the victims money. Those lies on me include the Racket claiming | "agitated”
my Mother after my visits or the phone calls | used to have with my Mother, But, my Mother
was NEVER asked if | did so and there were NEVER any "staff" who were named. My Mother
NEVER reused my visits and calls. Those fake claims are called " here say” and are not
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allowed as evidence in any way in court. But, weilheimer always allowed them. Weilheimer
and jaskowaik put me into prison twice in 2021 and 2022 for exposing the scam.

Because | had spent all of my money on lawyers to get my Mother home without any
success, | have been on welfare for about 1.5 years and do not have any money to pay the
"monitor" to see my Mother. | have not seen my Mother for about 5 months. | am not
allowed to call her or write her. My Mother has no idea why | do not see her anymore. Does
she think | do not love her anymore? Will she think that if she dies?

Since August 2021 to September 1 2023, when my Mother was literrally kidnapped
by my 72 year old sister and the first guardian Logie, out of a possible 12,400 hours | could
have spent with my mother (16 hour days), weilheimer has only allowed me 215 hours to be
with her. In 6 months, my mother will be 99 years old. Is that what guardianship in
Pennsylvania and nationwide is supposed to do and be? Is that how seniors are supposed to
be treated and their loved ones treated? The Pennsylvania law attached says Hell No!

You have been mother's guardian of estate since May 2022, but you have done nothing
for her and have done nothing to protect her assets. You have also been her trust lawyer for
22 years and will be my trust lawyer when she dies. | have made it clear to you | do not want
you and do not trust you to do that for me. You are a thief, a crook and a barbaric and
inhumane animal to do what you have done to my Mother. You had been working with my
sister for years to try to help my sister get control of my mother's assets. Those attempts
were always stopped by me (until this fake guardianship) and were the reason my Mother
fired you as her lawyer almost 5 years ago. She did not want you as her lawyer in this
matter.

Obey the guardianship law that is attached for my Mother. | have been living in my
car since ydu had me evicted from my Mother's house several weeks ago that she had made
clear to you (see attached} in writing and verbally she wanted me to live there, whether she
was alive or dead.

What have you done for HER as her guardian? You have given hundreds of thousands
of dollars away of Mother's money to the corrupt guardians, their corrupt lawyers, a corrupt
“care manager" Klock (who has been documented stealing money and overdrugging her
victims), corrupt psychologist Ledakis who admitted he had no accuracy for his so-called
"evaluations" of people to determine "incapacitation" and admitted he never audio or video
records them to prove the "evaluations” were ever done and what the people actually said
and how they said it. A very corrupt judge weilheimer, who is in charge of the Racket,
weilheimer's assigned corrupt lawyer jaskowaik, who she assigned to my Mother in the
beginning, he refused to bring Mother into court to speak for herself and refused to bring
in any of Mother's professionals (doctors, CPA) who mother dealt with during the year or
any unpaid bills or strange checks for huge amounts, to prove mother did not need any
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ < Sun, Oct1, 2023 - 10:04

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 5~ i Sun, Oct 1, 2023 » 10:04

money visits

fenstermacher,

You still have refused to provide my gift money as has been done for 10 years, includ the
past 2 years by you. You had also refused to contact the people who had places for me to
live, as you had said you would. You have also refused to fulfil my Mother's wishes of having
me live at the house. | had offered to pay the court established operating costs of the house
at $16,500 a year from my gift money, but you refused. you had me evicted from her house
on august 25 2023 and without money | must live in my car. Without money, | have not
been able to see my Mother for 4 months. Because of weilheimer having the county IT
person 4 months ago block my email address to her office, all county agencies, sheriff, DA,
politicians and also had me blocked from my court docket to see my documents, all criminal
acts. Without money and being blocked, | am also being denied the use of the courts in this
and any other matter. |

How can you also allow the severe and ongoing drainage of Mother's money in this
scam by the various people involved and the massive waste of Mother's low rated nursing
home at $90,000 a year, when she could be living at home much cheaper, happier, healthier
and with her much loved possessions instead of in solitary confinement and in a sensory
deprived environment when she only has a little forgetfulness. Even weilheimer's hand
picked liar, psychologist ledakis, said she could live at home and with me there everything
was fine, she had not medical or financial problems. Clearly, she would not need any
guardians, especially when those involved since August 2021 have been stealing all of her
money.

Rev. Arthur herring ||

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tutanota.com

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail’NJpiCUS—-9/NFY_KS-—97mail



12/16/24, 9:29 AM tomlinbert 325@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com B *F Fri, Oct 6, 2023 - 16:05

tomlinheri925@tutanota.com
to: tornfinher1925@tutanota.com + 6 ¥ @ Fri, Oct 6, 2023 » 16:05

money

fenstermcher

Why have you refused to answer my emails? Grow up! Mother is your client. She is 98.5
years old. She has given her children that gift money of $14,000 each year instead of
presents for 10 years and that includes you for the past 2 years, You eveicted me against her
wishes a month ago without asking her, never replied to my emails when to meet when |
was goint to leave and give the keys to you and jaskowiak . By refusing me the gift money, |
am forced to live in my car, you had refused to call people back who had a room to rent, |
cannot live and do court business. You have denied me the right to conduct court business
in this matter.

Stop acting like a bratty child and do your job as a guardian and a lawyer. if vou do

not want to do your job as a guardian, quit. You also have made many mistakes as a
guardian and as mother's trust lawyer. | have not trusted you, as my mother also had not,
for many years and that is why she fired you years ago. The only reason | agreed to have
you as her guardian of estate was to get rid of that other thief and liar, logie who had
worked with my sister to get mother's assets, sell her house and dump her into a low rated
nursing home, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprive environment until she dies,
alone, drugged and broke. | had told you many times you are a corrupt lawyer and | do not
want you to handle my trust because you have neglected both the law and the rules of a
lawyer for his clients: mother and me. You are giving away Mother's money to thieves in this
fake guardianship that was started by my sister and you. You and my sister had tried several
times before that for years to try to give my sister total control of mother's assets, give her
mather's money without mother's knowledge or consent, sell her house and put her into a
nursing home prison, which is exactly how it is now. | was able to stop you and sister doing
those things to mother before this fake guérdianship. As you recall, you stated, in about
february 2023 in court, you had not seen ot talked to my mother for about 2.5 years. How
can you make decisions for her, as both her guardian and as a lawyer without talking to her
and asking her what she wants?
Rev. Arthur herring il

fips: fapp futa.commait/NJpICUS—3/NgSa8g Y-—-97mail 17e



12/16/24, 9:30 AM tomiinher1 925@lutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@1tutanota.com +2 ¥ e Sat, Oct 14, 2023 - 15:09

money

fenstermacher,

Still no reply from you as to why you still refuse to give me my mother’s gift money to
live and use the court. Mother had given the money to her children for the past 8 years and
you had done so for the past 2 years.

You are denying me the ability to live in a place as a human being, while you are
allowing my mother to rot in a tiny prison cell, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived
environment for the past 2 years at $90,000 a year when she could be living at home at the
court accepted cost of only $16,500 a year. Many times since last year, | said | would pay for
that cost to live there, but you refused and only want to sell her house and trash all of her
possessions to add money to the Racket that you and my sister are also in.

How sick and disgusting that you and others do that to a very loving and kind 98.5
year old woman.,

Since | was evicted from the house, without my yearly gift money from my Mother of
$14,000 (new legal limit is $16,000) | am now forced to live in my car and it will only get
colder.

Why don't you ask your client what she wants. Do you think she would want me to live
that way when | had spent my money and lost my home to protect her from this
guardianship scam? That was jaskowaik's duty, which he totally refused to do for the benefit
of the Racket.

Talking to your client and doing what she wants is your obligation as her lawyer and
guardian under the law and rules of conduct for a lawyer.

Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tutanota.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanctacom + 1~ % Tue, Oct 17,2023 « 111

mother's money

fenstermacher,
still no money from you. | am living in my car for the past two months because you
refuse to do what my mother has the right to do: tell you what she wants.

How can you waste her money for those people that are NOT doing their jobs and you
also for mother's benefit. Have you been to Mother's pig pen to see how she has been
forced to live instead of at home where she should be? You are wasting her money and her
health and happiness. Do your job or quit.

Rev. arthur herring |l '

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tutanota.com
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jane herring money

Fendtermacher,

Still no money from my mother by you. You still have not responded to any of my emails
for the past 2 months. Why are you refusing to give the money to me from her as you have
for the last 2 years and from her for 8 years before that?

Grow up and stop acting like a baby. You were fired several years ago, by my mother,
for your gross incompetence in my mother's documents and trying to help my sister steal
my mother's money without Mother's knowledge and permission. Another time, you and
my sister tried to give contro! of mother and her assets to my sister without ever asking my
Mother, your client. | always found those problems and stopped them.

As my mother's guardian of estate since may 2022, you have thrown money at the
people who had her guardianized and the people they hired for no reason. You have
refused to do what my mother had told you she wanted, that is | stay in her house whether
she is there or not. You have also refused to put her (if not back home) into a much nicer,
much bigger and much cheaper place, even though | found many of them for her.

By denying me her money {my birthday is november 2 and she would want me to have
it) you have forced me to live in my car for the past 2 months and you are denying me the
use of the courts to help mother live better and stop the many problems she has to endure
since she was dumped there. None of the others in the Racket of guardians, their lawvers,
jaskowiak, care manager, jsh and you have tried to fix them so mother will have a happier,
better and healthier life. The Racket knows | will try to stop those problems, thus creating
wastefull and expensive billing hours for the Racket. The Racket has used those tactics
against me solely as retaliation and punishment for exposing their scam on Mother.

Do what is mandated by the law and by the Rules of conduct for lawyers or quit. | can
findd other guardians and lawyers who are honest and ethical.

Rev. arthur herring il
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ a Mon, Oct 23, 2023 +10:32

gift money from jane herring

fenstermacher,

Why dont' you respond to my emails for several months about my Mother, YOUR client
as guardian of estate.? You have refused to respond to my emails as to when | will be
getting Mother's gift money from the past 10 years (by you for the previous 2 years) that |
need to live and conduct court business. You are well aware that because you had be
evicted, against my Mother's wants and wishes and you have ignored the law (attached)
that I have sent you many times, | have been forced to live in my car for the past 2 months.
You have also been aware | have been on welfare for the past year because of the money |
have spent on lawyer fees to get mother home as the Racket's "expert” ledakis (attached)
said she should be and with me there everything was fine.

Why have you been wasting Mother's money on that pig pen when | have been
finding much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper places for her to live, allowing much
more waste of mother's money on all of those guardians, their shisters, "care manager"
klock, jaskowaik and yourself when none of them have done anything for Mother's health,
wellness and happiness at her now age of 98.57

Stop being a baby and act as a lawyer and guardian for mother. If you don't want to do
it, quit. 1 have others who do want to help Mother. | have told you before | have not trusted
you for years and that is why Mother fired you and | have not trusted you as my trust lawyer
whaen Mother dies. | want you gone so | can find a lawyer who can be trusted.

Answer my email and protect Mother and do what she wants. The law says so.

Rev. arthur herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tutanota.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomnlinher1925@tutanotacom + 2~ tw Mon, Oct 30, 2023 - 16:52

money

fenstermacher,

what is your reason for ignoring my mother's wish for me to have my gift money now to
live? What is your purpose for being guardian of estate if not to serve your client, my
mother?

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tutancta.com '
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money

fenstermacher,

When will | get my money and Why are you refusing to honor my mother/your client's
wishes?

Rev. arthur herring it

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
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jane's loved possessions

fenstermacher,

Still no money from my mother from you so | can live and use the court as she has given
her children for 8 years and by you for the past 2 years. You have not replied to me for
about 4 monthes on this. Why?

Since you are planning to sell mother's house for more money for the Racket to
spend and trash everything in it, how do you plan to tell my Mother, your client, as both her
guardian of estate and as her lawyer, that she will never be in her house ever and never
enjoy the things she has there during her 98 years of life.. Why? Mother was never claimed
to have any mental or behavior problems that she would be a danger to herself or others.

Is this how you think a person of 98.5 years old should live, in a dump, in solitary
confinement, in a sensory deprived environment and with NOTHING of her life to have
while she is there in her tiny room? She is not allowed to eat any food she likes, only what
they give her. She has lost weight. She is alone all of the time because she is forced to be
with people with mental and behavior issues and she does not want to be with them. who
would?.

You are guardian of her estate, but you are allowing her money to be wasted for that
pig pen at $90,000 a year when the court accepted cost of her home is only $16,500 a year.
You are paying people that have no right to have it, including pam blumer who does not
and has not done anything for mother's physical and mental health and for her happiness.
She has hired many people that should only be paid by her as part of her doing a business,
including her husband aand others as her lawyers and klock, who has a long history of over
drugging and stealing from clients.

s this the type of lawyer, father and man you are? Mother has been and still is a victim
of elder abuse and financial exploitation of the elderly by the Racket, including by her own
daughter. | have been the ONLY one fighting to get her home and have her be happy again.
Rev. Arthur herring Il
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Ronald Fenstermacher i Mon, Nov 6, 2023 « 11:55

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ ¢ Mon, Nov 6, 2023 - 12:34

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinhert925@tutanota.com + 1 % & Mon, Nov §, 2023 - 12:34

Re: IRA Distribution

Fenstermacher,

When are you going to send me my mother's gift money so | can live? This is her
money that she wants me to have and you must serve her according to the law. See
attached. You also have not obeyed the PA Rules of Conduct for lawyers for a client. What
would she say to your face if she finds out you forced me to live in my car during winter?

Why are you concerned about her losing money when you are giving it away to the
Racket to people who are not entitled to be paid and letting mother rot in that pig pen at
$90.000 a vear when the court accepted costs of her house is only $16,500 a year. The
Racket's so-called "expert" ledakis said in July 2021 in his made up "evaluation” that |
proved in court had no accuracy, she can live at home and with me there everything was
fine. See attached. | had been living there for over a year and saw she had no problems that
any guardians were needed. Jaskowiak NEVER brought in any of mothers professionals that
she dealt with every year to prove she did not need guardians because jaskowiak WANTED
her to be guardianized so the Racket could steal her money.

Mother still does not need any special daily services and if she ever does, mother and
I had decided she could stay at home and any nurse could use or stay in my father's full
bedroom and bath.

The only problems my Mother has is by you, monster and the Racket.
Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com

Nov 6, 2023, 11:55 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com {1 *F Tue, Nov 14, 2023 - 12:11

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinheri925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ iR Tue, Nov 14, 2023 « 12:11

gift money.

fenstermacher,

When are you going to send my mother's gift money to me to live. It is HER money, not
yours. and she wants me to have it. You had given it to me for the last 2 years because she
was caged in that pig pen. By you refusing to do what she wants, you are violating the PA
Rules of Conduct for lawyers and Title 20, section 5521. As her guardian of estate, you have
totally failed to carry out those responsibilities for Mother's finacial benefit.

What time this week do you want to meet to discuss it at your office?

Rev. Arthur herring |lI '

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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11



12/16/24, 3:39 AM tomlinher! $25@tutanota_com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Ronald Fenstermacher

Ronald Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher.esg@gmail.com>
to. tomlinhert925@tutanota.com #8 Tue, Nov 14, 2023 « 12:21

Gifting

Arthur,

Given the amount of your mother’'s money that has been spent due to your actions, and
given that it is clear that those actions will continue and more funds need to be spent, no
gifting will be made. | need to be certain that there is enough money for your mother's
expenses for the rest of her life.

Sincerely,

Ron Fenstermacher

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, Nov 14, 2023 « 1613
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ <4 Tue, Nov 14, 2023 - 16:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 8 Tue, Nov 14, 2023 - 16:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com fl < Sat, Nov 18,2023 - 11:45
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ @ Sat. Nov 18,2023 « 11:45
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Ronald Fenstermacher @i Tue Nov 14, 2023 « 12:21
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <¢ Tue, Nov 14, 2023 « 16:13
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 4 Tue, Nov 14, 2023 « 16:55

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1225@1tutanota.com + 1 ¥ R Tue, Nov 14, 2023 - 16:55

Re: Gifting

Fenstermacher,
How dare you lie and claim | am wasteing mother's money. What have YOU done to
save mother money and protect it from this guardianship fraud for the past 2 years?

Since my sister filed her fake petition just to get control of my mother and her
assets and previously you had helped her try to get mother's money for years WITHOUT
asking mother for her permission to give my sister the money, but | stopped those
attempts. | have been the only one trying to protect her, get her back home and STOP the
massive theft of her money by all of those guardians, lawyers and others that blumer hired
at mother's expense. Why do you allow that waste to continue?

I proved in court the evaluation by ledakis was a fraud and jaskowiak never brought in
any of the people to prove she had no medical, mental or financial problems that would
require a guardian of either type. Jaskowiak WANTED mother to be guardianized for the
Racket so they could steal her money and her house. The house you had me evicted from
WITHOUT asking mother. Jaskowiak broke the PA rules for Lawyer conduct as you and the
others continue to do, including violating Title 20, section 5521.

Only | have been trying to get her back home to live at the court accepted cost of
her house at only $16,500 a year compared to about $90,000 for that pig pen prison where
she has been forced to live in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived environment
for 2 years. You admitted in court back in January or so 2023 that you had not seen or
talked to mother for 2.5 years. How can you as a lawver, NOT consult your client for any
type of decisions? Mother is YOUR client. Mother has not been allowed outside, into society
and go back home to see her loved possessions. Why? Is that what you think of Mother?
Why? what did she ever do to you?

Why was mother kidnapped by my sister?

https://app tuta.com/mail/NJplCLU8—-9/N]EpH 1Q-7-9?mail 13
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There is NO order by weilheimer for logie and my sister to do that. Did jaskowiak order it?
If so why since ledakis said mother could live at home and with me there everything was
fine. If jaskowaik did not order the kidnapping, then why didn't he object and send mother
back home. Why have you ignored my sister's kidnapping, and torture of my Mother at then
96 after Mother was kidnapped and held against her will at my sister's house. starved her
for 2 weeks where mother had to go to the hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined to
bed for 6 weeks and then have daily needles in the stomach and daily blood tests. That is 42
times for each. Why? What kind of monster would do that to their mother?

Why did my sister not want mother to stay at home where she was happy, healthy and
free? Why has my sister refused to have mother into a much bigger, much nicer and much
cheaper place to live as | have been trying to do. Are you claiming | should just let my
mother rot and become brain dead so you and the other guardians and shisters steal her
money, along with weilheimer who seems to be in charge of the Racket?

Are you trying to say | should just let you and the other shisters and guardians, care
manager klock and whoever else blumer or her husband hire and let them treat mother like
she is just a mouse in a cage as they waste her money for themselves? Are you crazy? Why
do you and the others deny mother living in a much bigger, much nicer and much cheaper
nursing home. That will save her money. Why do you simple pay any amount on invoices
that they give you for made up hours and for people that were never approved by
weilheimer and should only be paid by blumer from the profits of her business?

You are denying me the money only because my mother fired you years ago for
helping my sister try to steal mother's money and because a large law firm found many
mistakes in your documents. You also know that | filed complaints against you and
jaskowiak with the disciplinary board for corruption and malpractice. | am sure the Racket
will honor you at some dinner banquet for now being one of them.

You are a disqusting and despicable littie piece of garbage.

Rev. arthur herring Il

Nov 14, 2023, 12:21 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmaii.com:

* ¥ B

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com fi ¢ Sat Nov 18, 2023 + 11:45
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Ronald Fenstermacher # Tue, Nov 14, 2023 + 12:21
tomlinher1 925@tutahota.com +F Tue, Nov 14, 2023 - 16:13
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Nov-ur 14, 2023 « 16:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com | il Tue, Nov 14, 2023 » 16:55
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i <f Sat Nov18,2023 » 11:45

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

0. tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +4 ¥ ' @ Sat, Nov 18, 2023 » 11:45
vz

Re: Gifting % /¢ .

fenstermacher,

At the way weilheimer (now sterling), “care manager" klock {who has a long history of

wmq her victims), you, guardians and lawyers are allowing Mother to
barely exist, she will not be alive too much longer without the proper medical care, physical

activity and the mental activity to keep her happy and healthy..

Mother was kidnapped from her home by her daughter, forced to be a prisoner in
daughter's home for 2 weeks, she was refused to leave, refused to call or see me, starved
and tormented for 2 weeks by her daughter, had to be taken to the hospital, unconcious, by
ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation, daily needles in the stomach
to prevent blood clots, daily blood tests where her arms were black and blue, got covid
where she could have died, then dumped into a low rated nursing home that had just
opened up after a major covid where she later got covid again and later influenza where she
could have died,

If that wasn't enough to a 96 yearl old woamn, Mother has been basically denied visits
with me by the guardians, lawyers and judge for 2 years based on made up lies by them,
denied phone calls from me and her friends for 2 years, forced to live in solitary

confinement for 2 years, not aliowed outside into society for 2 years, not allowed to have

hitps://app.tuta.comfmai/NJplCUS—S/NjY JmDg—58?mail 1/2
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food that she wants for 2 years, forced to live in a sensory deprived environment for 2 years,
no visitors, friends or ministers allowed, no table in her room to put things on for 2 years,
no phone to call anyone for 2 years, forced to be away from her house and loved
possessions for 2 years,, none of her doctors appointments for 2 years and refused to be
free. Why?

Mother was never claimed to have any mental or behavior issues that would make her a
danger or menace to herself or others. Why do you force Mother to exist like that?

Now you know why | filed a complaint with the lawyer disciplinary board to have both
of you disbared, along with jaskowiak. With shisters like you, jaskowiak, gelsinger and
guardians and my sister taking ownership of Mother, Mother will die broke, drugged and
die either in her tiny bed or in her chair.

Mother HAS a large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom house in a gated community to live happy
and the way she wants everyday and liked living before you told the monster how she could
have what she always wanted, mother’s house and her money. You helped her try to get
them many times for herself and you. | always stopped those attempts. Mother fired you
about 5 years ago for doing that and for your gross incompetence with your documents.

How are you and the others any different from the criminals that commit any of the
other types of crimes to people.

Read the law attached and what mother wants. The law says Mother is the BOSS of
you, other shisters and the guardians. You shisters are bound by the PA Rules of Conduct for
lawyers.

Do laws for shisters and their clients mean nothing to you and the others. To you and
the others, Mother is not a person, just a bank account since you do not do or care about
the client.

The fact is you told me if | found a place to live, you would pay for that rent from my
inheritance. You lied. You also said to have those landlords call you and you would teli them
the rent would be paid. You lied. You refused to call any of the 8 people who had rooms or
apartments to rent. That is why | have been forced to live in my car for the past 3 months
and no money. | am sure you and the others are so glad because it is just payback to me for
exposing the guardianship scam on Mother and the others.

Rev. arthur herrring lll

Nov 14, 2023, 12:21 by rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com:

L2 3
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com 0 *¢ Sun, Nov 19, 2023 - 12:30

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1™ @i Sun, Nov 19, 2023 » 12:30

lawyer fees

fenstermacher,

If you look at this matter, you will see the only thing | have tried to do for 2 years is
what {edakis said in his first report: mother can stay at home and with me there (for about
1.5 years) everything was fine. No complaints by her doctors, no financial problems, no
unpaid bills, no bizaar behavior, no unpaid taxes, no problems driving. The onl one who was
complaining was jsh who has been making up lies about Mother and me just to get control
of Mother's assets and to put her into a nursing home, with your help that | alays stopped.
Why do you allow mother to live in such a disgusting and expensive tiny, locked in section,
in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived environment for 2 years as a prisonor?
Why have you refused to obey the law title 20 section 5521 and the PA Rules of Conduct for
lawyers?

| have emailed the first ledakis report to you many times and Title 20 section 5521,
but you have refused to act on them. You claim blumer is in charge of where she lives, but
you have blamed me for mother's huge tawyer bills, none of them (except jaskowiak)},
mother has any obligation to pay since those people, including her husband and "care
manager" klock were hired by blumer as part of her business and she pays them fron her
business. But, you paid them anyway, cheating Mother of all of that money and had the
balls to accuse me of wasting Mother's money.

Even jaskowiak has broken the title 20 section 5521 law and PA Rules of Conduct for
a lawers, has totally ignored my Mother's health and wefare just for his own financial benfit.
He should not be paid, either. He was appointed by the count, like you and pam blumer and
only have any reason to be paid by mother.

Get mother home where she belongs to be living, happy, free and back to her regular
doctors or to a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper place to live and you will not
see those wastefull and deliberate lawyer bills by the Racket. UNLESS, you are getting a
piece of the Racket's loot and you do not want to lose that and FUTURE earnings from
them.

As per mother's gift money to me, You lied when you said you would call people back
to confirm the rent would be paid because | had 8 people call you who had rooms or

itips:/app.tuta.comimail/NJpiCUS—8/Njcclss G-—87mail 172
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apartments to rent. You also lied that you would be paying that rent so | did not have to
live in my car, as | have been for 3 months.

Rev. arthur herring 1lI

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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tomlinhert1925@tutanota.com Ui *F Tue, Nov 28, 2023 - 17:53

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
10: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ i Tue, Nov 28, 2023 - 17:53

klock

fenstermacher,

Since you are fairly new being part of the scam by the Racket and were appointed in
May 2022, | am giving you some free advice. You better start looking real close at Deb
Klock. She has screwed over many people, stolen their money and overdrugged them.
There are many people who contacted the FBI who wanted the FBI to press criminal charges
against her and others in the Racket, but FBI never called them back.

Since pam blumer is the guardian of person, which is a joke by any definition, why is
there a "care manager" Klock who was hired by logie and kept on by blumer? Klock was
never appointed by weilheimer and ALL of the people blumer hired: her husband bill as her
lawyer who then hired other lawyers in his firm who also were never appointed by
weilheimer and klock, have NO reason to be paid by Mother. All of those people blumer
hired are paid from the profits of blumer's business, NOT by Mother. Hiring her husband is
also a conflict of interest.

About 2 weeks ago, gelsinger told me Mother had fallen. She falls because of being
drugged, extreme lack of exercise and the floors are slippery because of waxing. You see the
black eye and large bruise. What other bruises and damage is there that | could not see?
Her black glasses obviously are not hers. Look at her hair and how it looks so neglected. For
16 years, she had her hair done every week by the same hairdresser. Look how sad she is.
She wants to back home to enjoy the rest of her life with me and her loved possessions,
NOT as a caged animal.

YOU are giving her money away to those criminals because they think Mother is their
free bank account. Is THIS what you think of Mother at her age 98.5? Are these the people
YOU want to be associated with?

Would YOU let YOUR mother be used, abused and stolen from like you are letting my
Mother be by total strangers? YOU can change how Mother is living and being neglected by
the Racket. Mother still has a home to go back to and her possessions where she can live
happy and free every day. The Racket is conditioning Mather, by lack of exercise, drugs and
isplation, to be a zombie with a bank account.

https:/fapp.tuta .com/mail/NJplCUS-—8/NKkN7{T6-—3?mail 112
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| will never ignore this in any way to Mother and will continue to fight to help her and

make her life worth living for.

Rev. Arthur herring lit

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com U *§ Thu, Nov 30, 2023 - 10:20

tomlinher1925@1tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 5~ fiié Thu, Nov 30, 2023 « 10:20

jane herring RJ debit card

Fenstermacher,

When are YOU going to cbey the law of Title 20 section 5521 and the PA Rules of
Conduct for lawyers? Mother is the one how the guardians and guardianship are supposed
to be done, not the Racket.

If you are so concerned about Mother's money being used/wasted, why isn't she at
home like ledakis said in his first report? The pig pen is $90,000 a year but the court
accepted cost of her home is only $16,500 a year.

Also, why have you allowed pam blumer to refuse to find Mother (as | have found many
times) a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper place to live? You claimed blumer
decides where mother lives, but YOU are in charge of Mother's money and how it is spent.
YOU claim you cannot give me my Maother's gift money that she wants me to have every
year (as has been done for 10 years including by you) because YOU claim { am wasting it on
lawyer fees. Why isn'y jsh complaining about not getting her gift money and her inheritance
being wasted on Mother's pig pen. | am the only one who has found the many problems to
Mother that the Racket does not fix and/or create knowing | will demand they get fixed that
affect her life, health and happiness. The Racket uses that scam to make themselves fake
billing hours for their benefit. Also, the people (klock, blumer's many lawyers) are wasting
Mother's money that blumer hired when she has NO authority to hire and spend Mother's
money in any way she wants. But YOU keep approving the money waste of them. As | have
said many times, klock has a long history of stealing from her victims and over drugging
them. Blumer is the guardian of person. Any body she wants to hire are paid from her
profits as a husiness. |s allowing them to waste Mother's money part of YOUR job being in
the Racket as guardian of estate?

In addition, | saw Logie's invoice when he was guardian of estate and person in 2021
and 2022.. He stated he took out a Raymond James debit card, like Mother had, in his name.
Did he cancel it? What charges are on it and how much did he spend? Finding out fraud and
waste is YOUR job as guardian of estate. 1t is still Mother's money.

FYI. 1 have been trying to get Mother a card table size table for her room for about 2
years, but logie, now blumer have not done so. Why? Mother cannot look at things as a
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normal person. She has to put things on the floor. The only table she has is a tiny 1 foot x 2
foot hospital table on wheels. For a woman at 98.57 Really? There is excess, old furniture
that is not used in her room that can be removed.

Is THIS how all those lawyers, their guardians, jaskowiak, klock, jsh and you think of my
Mother? So far, the money you and they have spent is for THEIR financial benefit, NO
benefit for mother's life, health and happiness. A 98.5 year old woman is only allowed to be
with her son for 1 hour, 2x a month because of made up lies of "agitation" and "swollen
legs" that | proved were only lies. Plus, being watched by the Racket's paid liars who can't
even type their notes, but | am constantly refused by the Racket any way to protect myself
from those made up lies since the Racket have been making them. Corrupt judge
weilheimer, who many months ago lied to me and said she was only blocking my email
address to her office when she had the county IT person block it to ALL county agencies
including sheriff, DA, elder agencies, politicians, etc. See attached. My email is still blocked
to them. Plus, weilheimer also blocked court docket so | cannot see my documents.

Congratulations fenstermacher. You are really in the Racket, just like jsh has been also.
Remember all of those times you helped jsh to try to steal Mother's money and | stopped
them and how jsh had tried many times to put Mother into a nursing home, sell her house
and trash her loved possessions? Remember how YOU claimed in your letter to Mother |
was lying to Mother when | told her what jsh and you were trving to do? But, one year later
YOU helped jsh do exactly that to Mother teiling jsh about guardianship and helping her get
a guardianship scam on Mother.

You must really be proud of yourself for what you have done to my 98.5 year old
Mother. Good use of a law degree?
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tuta; enjoy secure & ad-free emails:
https://tuta.com
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomilinher1925@tutanota.com + 7 ™ ' @@ Fri Dec1, 2023 - 13110

deb klock, "care manager”

fenstermacher,

| keep showing how you are wasting so much money on this scam guardianship on
Mother, but you do nothing about it. . Klock is very dangerous. | have boxes of documents
from other people who were victimized by klock. She has stolen money from many victims
and over drugged them. Blumer is the guardian of person and there is no need for any so
called "care manager" who simply takes money for doing nothing, especially since |
continue to find many problems that neither klock or any of the guardians find or ever fix. . |
had contacted Shade (DA office}in November 2021. | met him and gave him several
documents. He never called me back for more because he simply retired without giving the
case to someone else. He never opened a case. Shade did tell weilheimer and jaskowiak |
contacted him (shade) and wanted to file criminal complaints against them. Shade violated
the confidentiality of a informant and put my life in danger because those people were the
ones in charge of the guardianship scam. | had a brief 5 minute meeting with det. Kelly in
January of 2022 of the DA's office. he also refused to open a case, refused to see my many
documents and refused to call back the many other victims of klock, logie, etc. That is called
corruption. | tried contacting klock today since she has never contacted me in the 2 years of
being a "care manager” to mother. Her email was disconnected.
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| just talked to Rachel, judge Sterling's assistant about why there are 2 judges on
Mother's case. Weilheimer was rotated out of orphans court, but both she and Sterling are
signing orders. That is illegal. Rachel claimed she did not know when weilheimer was
rotated out and refused to find out. No reason given.

My Mother is having her money stolen by all of these people, but lives in solitary
confinement, in a sensory deprived environment, not allowed into society for 2 years while
the Racket steals her money and forces her to live like a animal in a cage. What a corrupt
guardianship by the Racket, all at Mother's expense and happiness at 98.5.

Rev. Arthur herring IlI

L3
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ @ Fri, Dec, 2023 - 14:25

petition transcript

fenstermacher,

Did you ever read it and that | had proved ledakis "evaluation” was a total fraud and
therefor Mother was never correctly proven "incapacitated” and she should be at home?
Did you see in it jaskpwiak refused to bring Mother into court to speak for herself and
refused to bring in all of the professionals she dealt with every year (including her primary
doctor of 21 years) who would have said she did not need any guardians and she had no
unpaid bills, no unpaid taxes, no strange checks written to people, no bounced checks

Why aren't you telling blumer that Mother should be in a much nicer, much bigger and
much cheaper place to live if you are so concerned about Mother's money being wasted, as
you have claimed because of me, on the Racket's lawyer fees? Why are you allowing blumer
to hire all of those lawyers, including her husband, when she has no right to bill Mother for
those fees?

Why aren't you concerned about how my Mother has been forced to live in solitary
confinement for 2 years at age 98.5 and being grossly neglected? Why hasn't her daughter
wanted Mother to go home or to a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper place to
live? Why has it been only me wanting that and to have mother live like she was before
being kidnapped by jsh and logie. Mother was never claimed to have any mental or
behavior problems where she needed to be guardianized. As you recall, you and jsh put that
plan together when the other plans failed because | would not go along with you and jsh.

Answer my questions.

Rev. Arthur herring Hi
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Fenstermacher,

There was no reason why mother was kidnapped by logie and my sister and be put
into that pig pen when the law says she could have stayed at home and free. Even ledakis
said in his first report that mother could stay at home and with me there for almost 2 years,
everything was fine.

Mother has lost almost $200,000 ($90,000 a year at manatawny manor) being locked
up in that pig pen in that locked in section when she was NEVER accused of having any
ment or behavior problems where she would be a menace or danger to herself or others.
The court accepted cost of Mother living at home is only $16,500 per year.

As you know, blumer is leaving because of my constant exposing of their scam. You
have their documents for their bills which have NO basis and THEY should be paying the
manatawny manot cost of because of them not following the law.

Are they claiming blumer and all of her lawyers did not know about the Olmsted
law?

Rev. Arthur herring ill
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